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A
d

rien
n

e D
o

w
n

s

From
:

A
nthony [antdrig©

gm
ail.com

]

S
ent:

	

T
hursday, N

ovem
ber 15, 2012 4:20 P

M

To:

	

A
drienne D

ow
ns

S
u

b
ject: R

e:
A

pplication for 214 A
uthorization

M
s D

ow
ns,

T
hank you for your assistance.

H
ope you have a great day.

B
est regards

O
n T

hu, N
ov 15, 2012 at

1:45
P

M
, A

drienne D
ow

ns <
A

drienne.D
ow

ns(çftc.gov
> w

rote:
I have associated the prior paym

ent w
ith the new

 application. W
e w

ill begin processing the
new

 application. T
hanks.

A
drienne D

ow
ns

F
ro

m
:

A
nthony [m

ailto:antdrjg@
....aiLcom

]
S

en
t:

F
riday, N

ovem
ber 02, 2012 1:00 P

M
T

o
:

A
drienne D

ow
ns

S
u

b
ject:

A
pplication for 214 A

uthorization

M
s D

ow
ns

G
ood day to you.

T
his is in reference to application # lT

C
-2142O

120808-00202

	

and our F
R

N
 is 0021915996

P
reviously, w

e had filed the above reference international section 214 application. A
fter

com
m

unication w
ith the staff at the FC

C
 w

e determ
ined that a license w

as not required for the
activities that w

e w
ere engaged in at the tim

e so w
e filed to w

ithdraw
 the application.

P
resently how

ever, w
e w

ish to expand our activities and w
e believe that w

e do indeed desire to have
214 authorization.

T
herefore, I am

 seeking your guidance as to how
 w

e should proceed w
ithout having to subm

it a new
application fee.

I
have subm

itted a new
 application for international 214 authorization. T

he question that I have is
since the original fee that w

e subm
itted w

ith the first application w
as never refunded, can it be applied

to this new
 application, and if so, by w

hat process? O
r w

ould is it possible to re-subm
it the original

application to w
hich this fee still seem

s to be attached.
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I thank you for your assistance in this m
atter.

A
nthony D

rigo
Senhouse M

anagem
ent

617 372 0107

A
nthony D

rigo
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